Donna Scott

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 12:48 PM

To: Cathy Lively; Rita Pritchett; District 2 Commissioner Tom Goodson; John Tobia; ‘Morris
Richardson'; Rob Feltner

Subject: Minutes for approval

Attachments: 08-01-2024 Zoning - DRAFT.docx

Hi All,

Attached is August 1, 2024, Zoning minutes to be approved on Tuesday, August 27.

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001

Ml
sme. Brevard County, Florida

ClerkafﬂwCourt

Rachel M. Sadeff

a ‘-‘0,.



Donna Scott

T —— - ———
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 5:07 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]08/01/24 BCC Zoning Final Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
The updated final agenda can be found here.
Modifications to the Final Agenda include:

- Item H.1. — Replacement of Draft Ordinance attachment.
Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Histen K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bldg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



Donna Scott

=~ —— -
From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:19 PM
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
The final agenda can be found here.

Modifications to the Final Agenda from the Advanced Agenda include:
* All Public Hearing items now have Planning & Zoning/LPA minutes attached.*

- ltem F.2. — Replacement of BDP to be Recorded attachment.
- Item H.1. — Replacement GIS Maps attachment.
- Item H.1. — Addition of Draft Ordinance attachment.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the meantime.
Respectfully,

Kristen

Kioten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

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



Kimberlx Loughner —

From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 4:59 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]08/01/24 BCC Zoning ADVANCED Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

The advanced agenda for the August 1% Commission Zoning meeting is now available in BEACH.
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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



